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From: Vaishali Athavale (vathavale@vkarch.com) Date:  Mon, 24 Jul 2023 17:34.00 +0530
To: arautrao@vkarch.com
Cc: dchakravarty@vkarch.com
Subject: FW: Fwd: Redevelopment of Shree Dhanalaxmi CHS - Presentation to MC members.
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Thanks & Regards,

Vaishali Athavale | Executive Assistant to Director
VK:a architecture

VK Group
5th floor, NextGen Avenue
Survey No. 103 Part, C.T.S No. 2850,

Bahiratwadi , Senapati Bapat Road,
Near ICC Trade Tower, Pune - 411016.
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----- Original Message -----

From: Abhijit Achalare [mailto:abhijit@achalareassociates.com]

To: "Vaishali Athavale" <vathavale@vkarch.com>

Sent: Mon, 24 Jul 2023 16:35:15 +0530

Subject: Fwd: Redevelopment of Shree Dhanalaxmi CHS - Presentation to MC members.

From: Sandeep Maheshwari <sandeep@nirmandevelopers.in>

Date: 24 July 2023 at 3:56:19 PM IST

To: Abhijit Achalare <abhijit@achalareassociates.com>

Subject: Re: Redevelopment of Shree Dhanalaxmi CHS - Presentation to MC members.

Dear Abhijit,
We will offer 48% for 15 mtr road and 38% for 12 mtr road . kindly inform accordingly. /
Regards

Sandeep Maheshwari



From: Abhijit Achalare <abhijit@achalareassociates.com>

Date: Saturday, 22 July 2023 at 3:58 PM

To: sandeep@nirmandevelopers.in <sandeep@nirmandevelopers.in>

Subject: Fwd: Redevelopment of Shree Dhanalaxmi CHS - Presentation to MC members.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Abhijit Achalare <abhijit@achalareassociates.com>

Date: 11 July 2023 at 5:44:22 PM IST

To: sandeep@nirmandevelopers.in

Subject: Fwd: Redevelopment of Shree Dhanalaxmi CHS - Presentation to MC members.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Vaishali Athavale <vathavale@vkarch.com>

Date: 11 July 2023 at 4:48:34 PM IST

To: abhijit@achalareassociates.com

Cc: rd.shreedhanlaxmi@gmail.com, dimplerajurkar@gmail.com,
rkhandekar18@gmail.com, Paishwetal@gmail.com, arwindpatil@gmail.com,
pundlik_dilip@yahoo.co.in, sunildewpond@yahoo.co.in, i
ishadeep1968@gmail.com, 24.amogh@gmail.com, admin@advchitale.com,
arautrao@vkarch.com, dchakravarty@vkarch.com

Subject: RE: Redevelopment of Shree Dhanalaxmi CHS - Presentation to MC
members.

Reply-To: vathavale@vkarch.com

M/s. Nirman Developers,'

You are requested to submit your final offers regarding redevelopment of
Shree Dhanalaxmi Co-op Hsg. Soc to our office considering 12 m road and
15 m road within the next 8 working days so that the Committee will present
the same in front of the Society members.

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
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